Tracy Maloy

A e e
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 7:54 AM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-4644408-7041821
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

items in order 1

Total $120.00

Approved items

] ; Milwaukee 0884-20 M18 18 V Litio lon 100 CFM 160 MPH Inalambrico Compacto
- Multipropésito Utility Blower
$120.00 | Oty 1
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https://www.amazon.com/Milwaukee-0884-20-Inalambrico-Compacto-Multipropésito/dp/B00IGY9IH8/ref=sr_1_57crid=N1MBEXO07J4|&keywords=mil...

milwaukee m18 blower

Milwaukee Electric Tools 2724-21HD M18 Fuel Blower Kit (120 Mph)
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Milwaukee 0884-20 M18 18 V
Litio lon 100 CFM 160 MPH
Inalambrico Compacto
Multipropdsito Utility Blower

Brand: Milwaukee
1,257 ratings

-10% *120%
List Price: $334,:08 {3
FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $70.00 $326:08 upon
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may
not offer free Prime shipping.

Product details

Brand Milwaukee

Power Source Manual

Style Handheld

Color Red

Item Dimensions 5.7 x 9.7 x 14 inches
LxWxH

Item Weight 3.97 Pounds

¢ LA BOQUILLA FLEXIBLE ayuda a prevenir el
desgaste de sus delicadas superficies alrededor de
la casa

o INTERRUPTOR ELECTRONICO DE 3 VELOCIDADES:
Ya sea que esté detallando el interior de su
automovil, desempolvando su taller o soplando
hojas al exterior, podrd cambiar la configuracién de
velocidad para que se ajuste al trabajo

o ELINTERRUPTOR LOCK-ON previene la fatiga en
sus dedos, lo que le permite usar ambas manos
para controlar et soplador de la forma que desee
sin necesidad de un gatillo

e POLIMERO ABSORBENTE DE CHOQUE ayuda a
reducir el riesgo de darios a esta unidad

e ADD-ON DE INFLADOR / DEFLATOR: conecte este
accesorio directamente al soplador, y podr3 inflar o
desinflar cualquier elemento que coincida con esta
boquilla

Customer ratings by feature

Maneuverability 4.8
Light weight 4.7
See more
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Sponsored
$120%
FREE Returns
FREE delivery Thu, Sep 22

Or fastest delivery Mon, Sep 19.
Order within 16 hrs 14 mins

Select delivery location

In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
- ,.,éuy Now. —

& Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon
Sold by Off The Map Sales

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt
Support: Free Amazon product
support included

Enjoy fast, FREE
) delivery, exclusive
PrIME  deals and award-
e winning movies & TV
shows with Prime
Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Add a Protection Plan:
Extended Protection Plan
for $29.99

") 2-Year Protection for $21.99

Add other items:
) Milwaukee 48-32-  $21.94
2390 Shockwave

Right Angle Ada...

i} Milwaukee Electric  $28.55
Tool 49-22-1129
Sawzall Reciproc...

] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns
Add to List

New & Used (20) from
$119.99 & FREE Shipping.
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